Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Fulton County, GA

July 30, 2012

Re: #12RFP84545K-DB
S-134 Big Creek WRF Immediate Needs Design Services

Dear Vendors:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced
#12RFP84545K-DB; S-134 Big Creek WRF Immediate Needs Design Services.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in - ous
Procurement Award + National Purchasing Institute .

130 Peachtree Street, S.W,,Suite 1168 - Atlanta, GA 30303 - (404) 612-5800
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP
documents as noted below:

Questions and Responses:

Q1. Is there any Geotechnical & Testing services for this project?

A1. Testing, if required, will be per the RFP.

Q2. We understand that a part of the requested work scope includes renovations to

several areas within the Administration Building. We have the following

questions:

1. Has an asbestos survey been performed within areas of proposed renovation?

2. Does Fulton County want a pre-renovation asbestos survey performed, if one
has not yet been completed?

3. If yes, is this a service to be sub-contracted by the Prime Contractor under this
RFP or will Fulton County retain these services?

No
Refer to the RFP
Refer to the RFP

A2.

wh =

Q3. Section 3.3.1 Preliminary Design Phase states that the “Preliminary Design Phase
should be completed in not more than 90 days after receipt of the written notice
to proceed”. Section 3.3.1 discusses 30%, 60% and 90% designs, so we are
asking for clarification of what is considered “Preliminary Design” and what is to
be complete with 90 days after the NTP.

A3. The goal of the Preliminary Design Phase is to produce a design (drawings &
specifications) to 90% completion. The 30% and 60% design levels are
milestones, which provide the County the ability to review the overall design and
specifications at those milestones.

Q4. Section 3 Page 4, Paragraph 3.3.3. K.I. “Design for the replacement of the sludge
thickening system.” Can the County please describe more about the replacement
of the sludge thickening system?

A4. This is to be evaluated during the design phase.



#12RFP84545K-DB; S-134 Big Creek WRF Immediate Needs Design Services
Addendum No. 2
Page Three

Q5. Section 3 Page 4, Paragraph 3.3.3.M. “General rehabilitation of the Administration
Building: This will include flooring plumbing, roofing, and new HVAC systems.”
Does the rehabilitation of the plumbing system only include replacement of all
restroom fixtures? If there is more required, can the County please describe more
about the rehabilitation of the plumbing system?

A5. Section 3.3.3 M. includes items throughout the Administration Building, including:
restrooms, break rooms, locker rooms, etc. The full extent is to be evaluated
during the design phase.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Monday, Auqust 13, 2012,

11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of ,
20__.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



